31 July 2023

Lisa Douglas Paul Bramley

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the Full Council & Committee Meetings to be held on Monday 7th August 2023 at 7.00pm in the Town Hall, Senhouse Street, Maryport.

Please advise if you are unable to attend.

<u>Please ensure that you sign the Fire Register on arrival & departure, & that mobile phones are switched off for the duration of the meeting.</u>

Yours faithfully

Lisa Douglas
Paul Bramley
CLERKS TO THE COUNCIL

Councillor S Ashworth
Councillor I Greaney
Councillor G Kemp
Councillor S Merrin
Councillor J Newton
Councillor L Radcliffe
Councillor C Bell
Councillor J Hastewell
Councillor C McCarron Holmes
Councillor G Mitchell
Councillor W Pegram
Councillor C Slater

AGENDA

FULL COUNCIL

1. Apologies

2. <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

Members and Officers to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests, as well as the nature of any relevant interests which they have already declared.

3. Requests for Dispensation

Members to make any requests & the Clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

4. Minutes of Meeting held on 27 February 2023

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Council meeting held on Monday 27 February 2023, (Index 1).

5. Minutes of Meeting held on 12 June 2023

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Council meeting held on Monday 12 June 2023, (Index 2).

6. Other

1) Cheer Force Knights Maryport

To award the world champions with a gift from the town Council in appreciation of their recent success in the USA.

2) Co-option of applicants to Council Vacancies

To co-opt applicants to the six vacant seats on the Council, (Index 3).

7. Mayor's Announcements

To receive a report of the Mayor's official activities in the area.

8. <u>Items for Next Agenda</u>

To receive requests for items for consideration at the next meeting. Requests for further agenda items should be made to the Clerk by 29 September 2023.

FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

Members to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests, as well as the nature of any relevant interests which they have already declared.

1. Requests for Dispensation

Members to request dispensation for, & the Clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for, dispensations to speak or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

2. Minutes of Meeting held on 10 July 2023

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting held on Monday 10th July 2023, (Index 4).

5. Correspondence

- 1) Funding application from Shipping Brow Gallery, (Index A).
- 2) Funding application from Swan FC, (Index B).
- 3) Dolly Money: request that Council arranges for a blue plaque to be fitted at 85 High Street in recognition of local artist William Mitchell, (Index C).

6. To Be Received

- 1) Cumbria Police & Crime Commissioner Summer Newsletter.
- 2) Marian Smith: copy of letter to Police Inspector Peter Aiston concerning feral peacocks in Maryport.
- 3) Senhouse Museum Manager Jane Laskey: thanks for grant.
- 4) Netherhall School Headteacher David Tromans: thanks for grant towards Netherhall School awards 2023.
- 5) CALC: Proposal for CALC to be private company limited by guarantee.
- 6) CALC News May & June 2023.
- 7) Duke of Lancaster Regiment: Summer Newsletter.
- 8) Taste of the Sea Festival 2023 organiser Graham Kennedy: Notes of Key Stakeholder meeting held 18 July 2023.

7. Accounts for Payment

To authorise payment of the accounts listed in the schedule, (Index 5).

8. Other Items

1) Finance Report

To receive a report comparing actual expenditure & income to budget for the current financial year to date, (Index 6).

2) Maryport Carnival

To receive a report on Maryport Carnival from Carnival Committee Members L Radcliffe and W Pegram.

3) Additional Christmas Tree, (L Radcliffe)

To receive a report from on proposals for an additional Christmas tree for display at St Mary's Churchyard.

4) Hanging Baskets, (G Kemp)

To consider arrangements for the siting of hanging baskets & missing hanging baskets.

5) Floral Displays, (C McCarron Holmes)

To receive a report on floral display arrangements.

6) Coke Ovens

To receive the recommendations of the Coke Ovens Working Party followings its review of the arrangements for the maintenance & promotion of the Coke Ovens site, (Index 7).

9. <u>Items for Next Agenda</u>

To receive requests for items for consideration at the next meeting. Requests for further agenda items should be made to the Clerk by 25 August 2023.

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

1. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

Members and Officers to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registerable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests, as well as the nature of any relevant interests which they have already declared.

3. Requests for Dispensation

Members to make any requests & the Clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.

4. Minutes of Meeting held on 10 July 2023

To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Planning and Economic Development Committee meeting held on Monday 10th July 2023, (Index 8).

5. To make Recommendations on the following Planning Applications

1)	ADV/2023/0009	Electric Matrix Sign			
•		Maryport Town Council			
		Netherhall Corner			
		Maryport			

2)	FUL/2023/0162	Change	of use	from	domestic	dwelling	to

five self-contained flats with on-site parking

provision Amit Sharma Holcombe House Main Road Ellenborough Maryport

3) FUL/2023/0082 Change of use from agricultural paddock

to garden area with dog kennels

Zoe Dymond Eaglegill Farm Eagle Ghyll Flimby Maryport

6. <u>To receive the following Planning Decision Notices</u>

7. Correspondence

8. To be Received

9. Other Items

1) Maryport Regeneration

To receive an update report from representatives on Cumberland Council Maryport Regeneration Advisory & Engagement Groups.

10. <u>Items for Next Agenda</u>

To receive requests for items for consideration at the next meeting. Requests for agenda items should be made to the Clerk by 25 August 2023.